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MEMORANDUM TO: All Chiefs of Police and      
  Commissioner Thomas Carrique 

   Chairs, Police Service Boards 
 
FROM:   Ken Weatherill 

Assistant Deputy Minister 
Public Safety Division 

 
SUBJECT: Updated Forms – Interprovincial Policing Act, 2009 
 

DATE OF ISSUE:  January 28, 2025 
CLASSIFICATION:  General Information  
RETENTION:  Indefinite  
INDEX NO.:   25-0006 
PRIORITY:   Normal  

 
Please be advised that the Ministry of the Solicitor General has made updates to the 
forms used for the purposes of the Interprovincial Policing Act, 2009 (IPA). 
 
Updated forms have been issued for: 

• requests to the Minister to designate a person as an appointing official pursuant 
to section 34 of the IPA (Form #0209); 

• applications to appoint extra-provincial police officers (both Part II and Part III; 
#0137 and #0146); 

• the approval for applications (both Part II and Part III; #0138 and #0139); and 

• the termination of appointments (#0140). 
 
All forms can be accessed on Ontario’s Central Forms Repository.  
 
Completed requests to designate a person as an appointing official, as well as any 
questions regarding the processes under the IPA may be submitted to Denise Lim, 
Financial Officer, Public Safety Division, by email at denise.lim@ontario.ca.  
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
Ken Weatherill 
Assistant Deputy Minister 
Public Safety Division 

https://forms.mgcs.gov.on.ca/
mailto:denise.lim@ontario.ca
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c:  Mario Di Tommaso, O.O.M. 
 Deputy Solicitor General, Community Safety 
 
 Ryan Teschner 
 Inspector General of Policing 


